



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

December 12, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 47, regarding the condition of Tobin Park, please be advised of the following:

The Public Works Department is coordinating with Community Development and the Open Space Committee to address the needs for new equipment, repairing of equipment, and renovation of park equipment. This includes a survey of all the park facilities for compliance with codes and standards. Two holes have been filled at the Tobin School Tot Lot to correct the safety hazard.

The City is working with the Tobin School on the purchase of new playground equipment to be placed in the courtyard adjacent to the Kindergarten classrooms. It is anticipated that the work should be completed by May, 1995.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 13 S-570

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
Forty-Seven regarding the condition of
Tobin Park.

for original order see
1994 - City Manager
Request # 410.

In City Council,

December 12, 1994

Placed on file